

Lake County Radio Control Club

# *FlyPaper*



October 2012

[www.lakecountyrclub.org](http://www.lakecountyrclub.org)

[lakecountyrclub@gmail.com](mailto:lakecountyrclub@gmail.com)

AMA CHARTER CLUB #777

Editor: Bill Rago: 847-489-8871

## The Barbie Was a Great Handwarmer



**Despite a Cool / Windy Day  
No Food was Wasted!  
Special Thanks to Jack Bernard  
for Ice Cold Drinks!**

## Meeting Minutes October 4th, 2012

### Meeting Minutes:

The Monthly meeting of the LCRCC was held in the Zion Public Library.

Dick Hultz called the meeting to order at 7:17 with 18 members present.

### Secretary Report:

The previous months minutes were accepted as printed in the "Flypaper."

### Treasurers Report:

The treasurer's report was presented by Leonard Martin, and accepted as read.

### Field Officer Report:

Jack Bernard reported that the field was in excellent shape and ready for the last event of the year. He also commented that the field is going dormant and will only require mowing every other week.

### Safety Report:

Johnnie Russell reported that there have been no reported incidents since the new boundary sign has been put into place.

### Events Director:

Bill Rago informed the group that everything is set up for the last event of the season (Dusty Bird Day)... and thanked Jack Bernard and Chuck Brzezicki for a great job at the Bipe Day event.

### Old Business:

Great turnout and flying although windy for the Bipe Day event. Thanks again to all those who helped with the Food and Refreshments.

Dick said he has not heard anything about the arrangements to spread Joe Padraza's ashes. At the last meeting this was brought up and a few of the guys were going to get an airplane set up and figure out how to do it.. no further info has been made available so the action is on hold.

On the same subject..Joe's Family is having an open house for anyone wanting his R/C equipment. Sunday, Oct. 7th, from 6-9pm; everyone should have already gotten an email on this.

There was a discrepancy last month about our meeting room at the Library. This has been resolved and Gary Allen has us booked through Oct. of next year. (There may be a change in the room on a few months but we will still have a space to meet in.)

### New Business:

Steve Yeaton has been in the hospital with a case of "Shingles." He is out and recovering at home if anyone would like to call on him or send a card.

There is a problem with our meeting schedule for next July: the first Thursday is the 4<sup>th</sup>. After some discussion a motion was made (and second added) to move our meeting to the following Thursday, July 11<sup>th</sup>. Voice vote passed.

Dick reported on an incident at the field where a father and his sons came out to fly model rockets. They (allegedly) were told by the Forrest preserve that this was OK to do. NO AMA card or Permit were offered. But Dick is concerned this could present an issue in the future.

Next Month we will be starting Nominations for Officers (Election).

Dick purchased 2 new Wind Socks for the field to replace the tattered ones we had out there.

There was an issue last week with the Scout demos. Someone had changed the settings on the club radios and the battery packs in the tx were dead. Also during the event the wind blew over one of the planes causing tail damage. Dick is looking for a volunteer to repair the plane and take over duties of maintaining the trainer and radios. Bill Rago volunteered to look into the Radio issue. Dick reported on a Battery shop in Gurnee, "Battery Giant." He was in there and the guy running the store was interested in what the R/C guys needed in terms of batteries. No mention of any kind of club Discount. The Porta-Potty will only be serviced until the end of Nov. Dick asked that we inform the people that service it to leave the unit in place for the winter.

Jim Spice reported on the visit he hosted to Chuck Greenhill's hanger and the Russell Military Museum. This was originally a "Skynights" deal but because of fearing a low turnout it was offered to our group although very "last minute". He will arrange an additional tour in the future for those who could not make this last one.

### Show and Tell:

There was no Show and Tell

### New Members:

We had 3 new members:

Red Madsen, Doug Nerstrom, and Raymond Smith  
Welcome!!!!

On a motion, second, and voice vote, the meeting was adjourned at 8:13pm.

Jim Spice

Recording secretary

Photos by Unknown Photographer

**Treasurers Report For  
October 2012**  
(Represents September 2012 Activity)

Opening Checking Balance	\$ 1,762.06
Dues Deposited	40.00
50/50 Raffle - September Meeting	36.00
<b>Total Receipts</b>	<b>76.00</b>
Jack Bernard - Tractor Gas #1478	(53.00)
Jack Bernard - September Fun Fly Ice #1479	(13.71)
Patricia Brezezicki - September Fun Fly #1480	(71.86)
Pats Services - porta potty - Direct Debit	(73.85)
<b>Total Disbursements</b>	<b>(212.42)</b>
Net Transer (to)/from Savings	-
<b>Ending Checking Balance</b>	<b>\$ 1,625.64</b>
Opening Savings Balance	\$ 4,519.77
Net Transer (to)/from Checking	-
Interest	0.18
<b>Ending Savings Balance</b>	<b>\$ 4,519.95</b>
<b>Total Checking and Savings Balance</b>	<b>\$ 6,145.59</b>



Awaiting Lunch on Dusty Bird Day  
(or was it Helicopter Day?)





---

**NEXT MEETING -  
NOVEMBER 1ST, 2012 @  
7:15PM AT ZION-BENTON PUBLIC  
LIBRARY**

---

### **2013 Event Schedule**

- **Next Event January 1st. 2013  
Chili by Jach Bernard  
along with Coffee & Doughnuts**

President: Dick Hult	(847) 244-8265	r.hultz4843@att.net
VP/Safety Director: Johnnie Russell	(847) 244-5415	golfly4jr@yahoo.com
Treasurer: Leonard Martin	(262) 694-7338	lcmjaguar@yahoo.com
Events Director: Bill Rago	(847) 489-8871	recumbentmister@gmail.com
Secretary: Jim Spice	(847) 662-7267	jimjet2@comcast.net
Field Director: Jack Bernard	(847) 830-6398	thesaintalso@yahoo.com